
Fordham Law School
FLASH: The Fordham Law Archive of Scholarship and History

Correspondence Twenty-Fifth Amendment Archive

12-26-1963

John D. Feerick to Leonard F. Manning
John D. Feerick
Fordham University School of Law, JFEERICK@law.fordham.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/
twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence

Part of the Law Commons

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Twenty-Fifth Amendment Archive at FLASH: The Fordham Law Archive of Scholarship
and History. It has been accepted for inclusion in Correspondence by an authorized administrator of FLASH: The Fordham Law Archive of
Scholarship and History. For more information, please contact tmelnick@law.fordham.edu.

Recommended Citation
Feerick, John D., "John D. Feerick to Leonard F. Manning" (1963). Correspondence. 55.
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence/55

http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_archive?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/578?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
http://ir.lawnet.fordham.edu/twentyfifth_amendment_correspondence/55?utm_source=ir.lawnet.fordham.edu%2Ftwentyfifth_amendment_correspondence%2F55&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:tmelnick@law.fordham.edu


, 

December 26, 1963 

Professor Leonard F. ManninJI!: 
Fordham Law School 
13.ncol.n Square 23, New York 

Dear Professor Manning: 

I know you will be pleased to learn that Mr. 
Cowell of the New York Times intends to refer to our 
article in a forthcoming article of his on the same 
subject in the Sunday Magazine Section. 

I have been informed by one of the partners 
in my firm that the Committee on Federal Legislation 
of the Aasociation of the Bar of the City of New York 
ia uaing the article aa a baaic source in its study of 
the problem ot presidential inability. 

With much appreciation for the opportunity 
afforded me and kindest regards, 

Sinoerely, 

John D. Feerick 
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